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1.	 The Brick Kiln Leasowes or 
“Lane” Colliery

2.	 The Meadow Colliery	
(the path leading to “3” 
follows the route of an old 
tramway)

3.	 Lee Dingle Bridge &	
Baguley’s Wind

4.	 Blists Hill Furnaces

5.	 Great Hay Inclined Plane

6.	 Blists Hill & Shawfield 
Colliery Waste Heaps,	
and part of the Shropshire 
Canal

7.	 St. Michael’s Church

8.	 Upper House & Barn

9.	 The Anstice Memorial 
Working Men’s Institute

10.	Madeley Market Station

11.	Hills Lane Colliery

12.	The Madeley Court 
Collieries

13.	Madeley Court Hotel

14.	The Windmill

15.	Halesfield Colliery

16.	Kemberton Colliery (the 
offices, pithead baths and 
canteen can still be seen)

	

	 	
	

Key to Places of Interest

KEY TO SYMBOLS

Madeley Court  (13)

The grave of “The Nine Men of Madeley” 
in Madeley Churchyard (7)

Kemberton Colliery,  
early 1960s (16)

Upper House Barn (8)

Definitive footpath

	 "	 bridle way

Other major or 
linking paths

Silkin Way

Ironbridge Way

Madeley Parish area

Old pit heaps
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M
adeley’s w

orst m
ining disaster in 1864 w

hen the ‘N
ine 

M
en of M

adeley’ (the youngest, W
illiam

 O
nions w

as a 
boy of 12) w

ere killed w
hen the loops of chain on w

hich 
they w

ere raised and low
ered becam

e unhooked from
 

the w
inding rope as they w

ere ascending the shaft and  
they w

ere hurled to the bottom
 of the pit.  T

heir iron-
topped com

m
unal grave can be seen in St. M

ichael’s 
churchyard.
B

y the 18th century the area w
as crisscrossed by a 

com
plex netw

ork of tram
w

ays connecting the various 
pits, lim

e w
orkings and ironw

orks.  A
 spectacular relic 

of this system
 can be seen at B

lists H
ill,  near the A

ll 
N

ations pub, w
here B

aguley’s W
ind 

3
,  a 19th century 

tram
w

ay inclined plane connected the M
eadow

 C
olliery 

w
ith B

lists H
ill Ironw

orks via the lofty w
rought-iron 

lattice L
ee D

ingle B
ridge.  T

w
o sim

ilar inclined planes, 
this tim

e carrying sm
all tub boats, could be found on the 

Shropshire C
anal at W

indm
ill Farm

 (on the edge of the 
parish near present-day B

rookside) and at G
reat H

ay  
5

.   T
hese inclines w

ere m
ainly operated by gravity on a 

counterbalance system
, the w

eight of a loaded boat being 
used to raise an em

pty one in the opposite direction.
In 1832 the M

adeley W
ood C

om
pany m

oved its 
ironm

aking operation from
 B

edlam
 Furnaces near 

Ironbridge to B
lists H

ill 
4

 on the banks of the 
Shropshire C

anal 
6

.  U
sing lim

estone from
 L

incoln 
H

ill and local coal and iron ore these furnaces continued 
to produce top quality pig iron until they w

ere closed in 
1912.  T

he three furnaces of M
adeley’s other ironw

orks, 
the M

adeley C
ourt W

orks, had been closed in 1902 and 
are now

 only rem
em

bered in the nam
e of the nearby 

pub.
T

he rem
ains of B

lists H
ill Ironw

orks now
 form

 the 
centrepiece of a V

ictorian w
orking m

useum
 containing 

m
any buildings of historical interest.  T

hese include 
the m

id-late 19th century brickw
orks, canal w

harf, the 
B

lists H
ill m

ine (w
hich w

as w
orked on alternate w

eeks 
for clay and coal) and the w

orld’s last w
orking w

rought-
iron w

orks.  T
he brickw

orks closed in 1933 and the 
neighbouring open-cast clay pit (partly infilled) is now

 
the low

er part of the m
useum

 car park.
M

odern-day M
adeley is a populous and vibrant part of 

T
elford.  T

he ‘m
odel’ residential estates of Sutton H

ill 
and W

oodside w
ere am

ong the first to be built in the late 
1960s.  M

adeley’s past heritage, how
ever, rem

ains as an 
enduring rem

inder of heroic tim
es.

H
istoric M

ad
eley

T
he first recorded historical reference to M

adeley dates 
from

 727 w
hen it w

as purchased by M
ilburga, A

bbess 
of W

enlock Priory.  T
he Saxon nam

e m
eans ‘M

ad(d)a’s 
clearing – M

adda being an A
nglo-Saxon personal nam

e.  
B

y the tim
e of the D

om
esday Survey in 1086 M

adeley 
w

as valued at 50 shillings – the m
anor of B

irm
ingham

 
w

as valued at 20 shillings!  In 1269 M
adeley achieved 

tow
n status w

ith the granting of a charter for a w
eekly 

m
arket and an annual fair.

M
adeley has a num

ber of listed buildings and sites w
hich 

reflect its prosperity and historical significance.
M

adeley C
ourt 

13
 dates m

ainly from
 the late 16th 

– early 17th centuries w
ith traces of 13th century fabric.  

It w
as built as a grange of W

enlock Priory.  A
fter the 

D
issolution of the M

onasteries it w
as bought in 1553 

by R
obert B

rooke, som
etim

e Speaker of the H
ouse 

of C
om

m
ons, and stayed in his fam

ily until the 18th 
century.  R

obert’s grandson, Sir B
asil B

rooke (1576-
1646), w

as a founding father of the Industrial R
evolution.  

M
adeley C

ourt w
as also tenanted by A

braham
 D

arby I 
from

 1709 until his death.
U

pper H
ouse 

8
 in C

hurch Street w
as built c.1621 by 

Francis W
olfe.  Its barn w

as used as a hiding place by the 
future K

ing C
harles II during his flight after defeat at the 

B
attle of W

orcester in 1651.  A
lso in C

hurch Street is T
he 

L
ittle H

aye – a tw
o-bay m

edieval hall w
hich is one of the 

oldest buildings in M
adeley – as w

ell as a num
ber of fine 

17th and 18th century buildings including M
adeley H

all 
w

ith its coach house, barn and stables; H
all C

ottages; 
T

he O
ld V

icarage  and St. M
ichael’s church  

7
.

St. M
ichael’s w

as rebuilt in its present, octagonal, form
 

in 1796 to replace an earlier church on the sam
e site 

w
hich had becom

e unstable.   T
he ‘new

’ church is one 
of only tw

o buildings in T
elford actually designed by 

T
elford him

self.  A
 series of m

em
orials to the B

rooke 
fam

ily can be seen on the upper exterior of the church.  
In the churchyard are several cast-iron tom

bs including 
those of the ironm

asters W
illiam

 B
aldw

in (1822) and 
R

.R
. A

nstice (1853) as w
ell as the cast-iron chest tom

b of 
John F

letcher.  F
letcher, w

ho w
as Sw

iss-born, w
as vicar 

of M
adeley in the late 18th century.  H

e w
as one of the 

principal theologians of the 18th century E
vangelical 

R
evival and w

as a close friend of John W
esley one of 

the founders of M
ethodism

 as a result of w
hich the 

M
ethodist m

ovem
ent flourished in this area. F

letcher’s 
w

ife, M
ary, a prom

inent lay preacher, is buried w
ith 

him
.

T
he F

letcher M
ethodist C

hapel in C
ourt Street, built 

in the classical style, w
as opened in 1841 to replace an 

earlier W
esleyan C

hapel in C
hurch Street w

hich had 
becom

e too sm
all for the congregation.  T

he original 
W

esleyan C
hapel becam

e a C
.of E

. Infants’ School in 
1853.  T

he old N
ational School, built in 1841, is also 

in C
hurch Street.  T

he A
nstice M

em
orial Institute 

9
 

w
as built in 1868.  It w

as designed in Italianate style by 
John Johnson of L

ondon as a m
em

orial to John A
nstice, 

of the M
adeley W

ood C
om

pany.
B

etw
een the 17th and 19th centuries m

uch of the H
igh 

Street and the present Station R
oad w

ere developed 
and their tim

ber-fram
ed cottages replaced by the buff-

coloured houses, terraces and shops w
hich still rem

ain.  
A

 m
arket hall w

as built in 1870 at the top of the H
igh 

Street and now
 serves as the offices of M

adeley Parish 
C

ouncil.  T
he upper ends of Park Street and Park L

ane 
contain a num

ber of fine houses w
hich w

ere the hom
es 

of the m
en w

ho operated the local pits under ‘charter’ 
from

 the landow
ners and part of this area w

as once 
know

n as ‘C
harterm

asters’ R
ow

’.
T

he appearance of m
odern M

adeley w
as, probably 

m
ore than any other area of T

elford, shaped by the 
Industrial R

evolution.  B
y the late 18th century M

adeley 
w

as a thriving centre of the coal, iron and clay industries 
w

ithin the C
oalbrookdale C

oalfield.  T
he spoil heaps 

of form
er pits still dom

inate the landscape w
ith the 

largest rem
aining, that of the form

er M
eadow

 C
olliery,   

2
 visible for m

iles around.  M
any w

ere planted w
ith 

Scots Pines and sw
eet chestnut as part of a ‘job creation 

schem
e’ during the depression of the late 1920s and 

1930s w
hile their oak and birch cover is the result of 

natural regeneration.
T

he earliest m
ines in the area w

ere sim
ply tunnels 

driven into the hillside follow
ing the seam

s of coal that 
outcropped along the sides of the Ironbridge G

orge.  
B

y the 18th century deep m
ines w

ith vertical shafts 
w

ere being sunk in the parish to follow
 the coal seam

s 
as they dipped aw

ay to the north and east, w
ith the first 

steam
 pum

ping engine in 1719 allow
ing m

iners to w
ork 

the deeper, w
etter seam

s.  O
ne of these deep m

ines the 
B

rick K
iln L

easow
 or ‘L

ane’ Pit 
1

 w
as the scene of 

M
a

d
el

ey
 

Pa
r

is
h

  
C

o
u

n
c

il
W

oo
ds

id
e

Su
tto

n 
H

ill

H
al
es
fie
ld

©
 C

ro
w

n 
C

op
yr

ig
ht

. A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s 

R
es

er
ve

d.
 

L
ic

en
ce

 N
o.

 1
00

01
96

4.
 Ju

ly
 2

00
9


